Approved For Release 2000/08/26 : cm&Wooeoooggwe-z

28 May 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Dissemination Control Branch, DD/CR
FROM : Chief, Publications Staff, ORR
SUBJECT : Tranemittal of ORR Reports - 25X1C

1. It is requested that the attached coples of the following
raports be forwarded t
transmittal
for

+ 25X1A9a

CIA/RR EM 63-1, Food Problems in Czechoslovekia,

March 1963, Secret, Copies 75 - T7 (Copy No. 65
for [N 25%1A

CIA/RR ER 63-6, Soviet Bloc Ald to Underdeveloped

Countries in the Fleld of Electric Power, March 1963, 25X1A

Secret, Copies 81 - 33 (Copy No. 67 for

25X1C
2. The Office of Research ports considers that disseni-

nation of the attached reports ﬁwﬂl regult in a net advantaze
to the United States, and has e ed it in scoordence with appli-
cable disclosure policies. These reports do not contain classified
source Information collected by other US agencies. There reportc
are forwarded to you for final clearance relative to MIC 206/29
(Us Disclosure Policy).
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An unsanitized copy of each report is attached 25X1C
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